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FOR: SECRETARY OF DEFENSE 

FROM: Oeneral Richan! B. Mycn, crcf'M'f'I' 
SUBJECT: Hostages in Colombia (U) 

Cll-1150-03 
18 Aaguat 2003 

• lU) In response to your question (TAB A) regarding what we should do about the 
DOD contract hostages in Colombia, the following is provided with USD(P) 
concurrence. 
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COORDINATION: (U) TABB 

Attachments: 
As stated 

Prepared By: LTG Walter L. Sharp, USA; Director, J-S; 
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TAB A 
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July~2003 

TO: Gm.M~ 
Doug Feith 

FR.OM: Donald ~feld '11, 
SUBJECT: Hostages in Colombia 

What should• do a&out the DoD contract hostages in Colombia? 

I would appreciate it if the two of you would come back to me with a proposal. 

Thanks. 

Attach. 
6/16/03 SecDermemo and 7/18/03 C1CS zap,c re: Meuqe from Geueral mn .... 
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